AGENDA
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OCTOBER 20, 2025

This agenda is subject to change.

Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on
Monday, October 20, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street,
and beginning at 6:30PM local time.

NEW HEARINGS

166 Mill Road — Tax ID 178.04-1-72.1
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of an addition
forward of the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

4048 East Avenue — Tax ID 151.10-1-7.1

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 E., and 185-113 C. (1) and (2) for the
construction of an addition to an existing oversized and over height detached garage not meeting the
minimum side setback and total side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential
Neighborhood (RN).

OTHER BUSINESS

Approval of Minutes

The next scheduled meeting is Monday, November 17, 2025.



Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
166 Mill Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:

Zachman, Paul J

166 Mill Rd

Pittsford, NY 14534
Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:

Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 70  Front Setback: 58 Front Setback: 12
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of an addition forward
of the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: This home is not parallel to and is angled in relation to Mill Road. The closest corner of the home does not
currently meet the 70-foot setback requirement.

September 19, 2025 ARZ

Date April Zurowski -



166 Mill Road

160 Mill Road
Lat Size: 51,400.8 =qft l". -
Lot Width: 160 ft =
Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft ‘\ 40 i
- Side Yard: Min 15 / Total 40
"; Max Bldg Footprint: 5,278 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 20,560 sqgft
11
168 Mill Road 14
Lot Size: 61,419.6 sgft
Lot Width: 259 ft
Bidg Line Depth: 70 ft
Side Yard: Min 20 / Total 120
Max Bldg Footprint: 5478 sgft
Max Lot Coverage: 24,568 =qft -
12
C. 3
™\ *
16
. =
169 )
ZonenE
\ 8 Aubumdale
\ Lot Size: 33,105.6 sgit
- Lat Width: 119 ft S
I'| 175 =] \ Bidg Line Depth: 40 i
- Side Yard: Min 10/ Total 25
\ . 5 = Max Bldg Footprint 4,531 sqft
L \ = Max Lot Coverage: 13,242 sqft
:-t'5l ! ks
9/19/2025, 1:55:58 PM 1:1,391
0 0.01 0.02 0.04 mi
I 1 | | |||'|'|'||
0 0.015 0.03 0.06 km

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




T O
P TTL [ i
R P A

-y

Sy .
P




TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: August 20, 2025 Hearing Date: OcCtober 20, 2025

Applicant: Paul Zachman

Address: 166 Mill Road Pittsford, NY 14534

Phone: (985) 732-2961 eMai:  P-zachman@frontiernet.net
Agent: Same
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner: Same

(if different than Applicant)
Address:

Phone: ' E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)
Property Location: 166 Mill Road Current Zoning: Residential

Tax Map Number: 178.04-1-72.1

Application For: [Z1 Residential [ Commercial [ Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

Add on gable roof cover over an existing flagstone patio. Post & beam construction with two 8x8
corner columns - Open sides below the header. Proposed addition would encroach 11'-9" into the
current front 70' setback. We are seeking an Area Variance for proposed front setback of 58'3"

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge. -

TOwner or Applicant Signature) / | (Date)

Rev. 10/10/23 5



NEW YORK STATE

STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

The proposed roof addition fits well with the architectural style of the home. The large property is
heavily wooded, and there is an RG&E ultility right-of-way that places an additional +/- 68' heavily
wooded buffer between the road and the front setback line of the property.

The front plane of the house is oriented 45 degrees to the street, which projects the proposed addition
off the actual "side" of the house into the front setback line. It does not appear as an addition to the
front of the house.

There is only one other house (160 Mill Road) to the north that fronts on the east side Mill Road, and
the proposed addition to 166 Mill Road is on the opposite side of the house from 160 Mill Road.

The proposed roof over the patio will not be enclosed below (only two 8x8 corner columns) which
reduces the visual impact of the rood addition.

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

There is an existing patio that we wish to add overhead cover protection for outdoor seating and
dining. The roof addition is directly off our dining room. Due to the heavy mature tree cover, there is
the risk of falling branches as well as copious amounts of light debris (Acorns, twigs, bird droppings
etc) to which the roof addition would provide comfortable cover from all of that.

The long and low roof overhangs are not conducive to adding a retractable awning over the patio.

Rev. 10/10/23 7



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

The proposed 11'-9" encroachment into the front setback is not substantial given that there is an
additional +/- 68' additional setback buffer from the street,

Only a corner portion of proposed addition projects forward 7'-9" from most forward corner of the
existing house, which under pre-existing non-confrorming conditions, is 4' into the updated front
setback requirements from 2012. '

-

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

The proposed roof addition will not alter or negatively impact any preexisting drainage grade
conditions. There will be no plumbing, sanitary infrastructure, or significant electric impacts. No tree
removal or canopy cover reduction is required. The proposed location of the roof addition will not alter
any view-scapes to from the surrounding residential properties, and will match well within the
mass/scale/style of the existing home.

e NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Although the proposed addition difficulty is somewhat self created by nature of introduction, the
preexisting non-conforming location and orientation of the house increases the extent of the
encroachment into the updated setback requirements. Architecturally this is an addition to the "side"
of the house layout. In addition, the existence of the RG&E right of way pushes back the front setback
from the street +/- 68' further than would be required otherwise.

Rev. 10/10/23 8



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

166 Mill Road Roof Addition

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[[J] TownBoard [Z1 Zoning Board of Appeals [] PlanningBoard [ Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

-

[[] changeofzoning [] special permit [0 building permit [0 permit [0 amendment

[Z]1 variance [l approval of a plat [[1 exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

| do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of

any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

Pacl Jacliman August 20, 2025

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

166 Mill Road

(Street Address)

Pittsford, NY 14534

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 1010/23 g



L EGEND:

: B — DENOTES EXISTING P—K NAIL
@ N & — DENOTES EXISTING RR SPIKE
O X — DENOTES EXISTING IRON PIN
e X — DENOTES EXISTING IRON PIPE
* £ © — DENOTES IRON PIN SET
Z+406" E 0. — DENOTES UTILITY POLE
N 892
& 69— DENOTES SAMITARY MANHOLE
________________________________________ -
REFERENCES?

DEED:  KAY U. BRUGLER TO MERCER L. BRUGLER, AS TRUSTEE OF THE KAY UTZ
BRUGLER TRUST U/A DATED NOVEMBER 16, 2010 RECORDED ON JANUARY
28, 2011 IN THE M.C.C.O. IN LIBER 10965 OF DEEDS AT PAGE 28

ABSTRACT: STEWART TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY ABSTRACT NO. 187115
LAST DATED FEBRUARY 6, 2019

Portion of
TAX MAP NO. 178.04—1-72

AREA=1414 ACRES MAP: "RIGHT OF WAY AND TRACK MAPS, NEW YORK CENTRAL RAILROAD" DATED

A JUNE 30, 1917 REVISED DECEMBER 31, 1955 V88/89 & V88,90
MAP: "ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORP. PROPERTY NO. 1106—FORMER
P NEW YORK CENTRAL RAILROAD— AUBURN BRANCH" V88/B9L & V&8/90
)
Oren R / MAP:  "BROOKSIDE MEADOWS, SECTION 2" PREPARED BY SEAR BROWN'
§\  over oxist bafio / ASSOCIATES, P.C. DATED JANUARY 1978 PROJECT NO. 1308.02-03 FILED
Iﬂ\‘é;« bl IN THE M.C.C.0. IN LIBER 207 OF MAPS AT PAGE 55
10 / " "
%\,\‘%’ / MAP: AUBURNDALE—PLAT MAP” PREPARED BY SEAR BROWN ASSOCIATES,
\ VS B / P.C. DATED NOVEMBER 1978 PROJECT NO. 2262.—01 FILED IN THE
VR i # I R ! M.C.C.O. IN LIBER 211 OF MAPS AT PAGE 50
\ & . '
\‘%; / ™ AR VAT ;' @ MAP:  SURVEY PREPARED BY ROBERT L. OWEN AND EDWARD H. BARG, L.S.
\ B / S i & 6 — i3 [ DATED JUNE 13, 1978
\ \(3 // & & | U _~|
‘\ v K4 ,];\'7 £ : MAP:  "BRUGLER SUBDIVISION” PREPARED BY KOCHER SURVEYING, P.C.
\ % "’ec?o ) ! DATED APRIL 30, 2017 (REVISED DECEMBER 5, 2018) PROJECT NO.
\\ % {/;9' 3 =SONY i i N17—008 FILED IN THE M.C.C.0. IN LIBER 357 OF MAPS AT PAGE 97
W\ K - i i .
\\ ) % (\4“ : \ CERTIFICATE:
Y &, @’70 | i WE, KOCHER SURVEYING, P.C. HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS
VAR : i PREPARED ON JANUARY 17, 2019 FROM THE NOTES OF AN INSTRUMENT
7 s Luoone : j SURVEY COMPLETED ON APRIL 27, 2017 IN ACCORDANCE WITH
<& sroefon I ! REFERENCE MATERIAL LISTED HEREON.
f ) |- SIGNED: \%/g /ﬁ “@b/
i ; ) PAUL E. KOCHER — LS — LICENSE NO. 49686
y . | ® -
(P@?’O / / CERTIFIED TO:
. / g 1. WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.
56 i : : 2. KAREN M. ZACHMAN AND PAUL J. ZACHMAN
\13 e8! ! ! 3. LACY KATZEN LLP
/ / 4. THE TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY INSURING THE MORTGAGE
’v - MICHAEL kN,D'IFANA KEENE l :! . .
% o_L il / / . Revised February 15, 2019 Add Certs./ Ref. Abstract/ Ref. Filed Map
a%;%"‘%_\. / I &\\fg\\_?\\muullﬂmwﬁ I‘”j?ﬁ, Drawn Ely: P LAN OF LAND
T“ra'-“\ / [ §:Y§~§, E. KOC”;;?@O% PEK OWNED BY
0, SN [ = S MERCER L. BRUGLER
B ; : = W”‘ BEING LOT 1 OF THE
- / f BRUGLER SUBDINMSION
@ / / %, P s 5 Scale: BEING PART OF
; h o, 4960 S 75 _ el TOWN LOT S, TOWNSHIP 12, RANGE 5
- : ngeg i G PHELPS & GORHAM PURCHASE
'." 7/ ity Date: SITUATE IN THE
/ ! @ COPYRIGHT (©) BY KOCHER SURVEYING, P.C. 1—-17—-19 TOWN OF PITTSFORD
; !; SlﬁLURS!gHg‘Fs %@E%&%M%ﬁ?”.?ggﬁﬁﬁ’m%mm MONROE COUNT Y INEW Y ORK
. : : Proj. “No. . 116 WEST MILLER STREET
/ / VALID ONLY IF 1T IS CONTAINS. AN ORIGINAL N17—-008—1 KocﬁerSurveymg, P.C. NEWARK, NEW YORK 14513
SIGNATURE AND SEAL. 315—-331-2800




™~

7 T~

™~

A
Y

N [ [ 1
S~ L [ T T T T T T 1
S~

NEW ROOF OVER EXISTING P 8X8 SOLID POST
—_— 8 BEAM - OPEN FRAME__________
SesSses S S
oo [ e e R e e e s B ] e e e e e e
S S ot e L (g et e et g
N e B s g W =T T
L Esss=seses \W - S —— - . m‘\\
Semes T~
e EENEEEENEEEEEE R [LLLLTTTRITITTTT m
s S ' 1
S Sia |
Eesmmm ——
||: CT ‘\:II=
ghmsme B EXIST. SGD'S
............. 5 | Il | R A O e o O
bl e L s N | | _
7 e
EXISTING PATI Q" i e
STING PATIO 190" EXISTING PATIO\/ 130

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION

12!_0" /"

AN

LI |
AN

// RN LN - ] EXIST. BENCH ) /"
o \ SN NS , -
—'_I" | L NN l 5' 4 4
= MASTER \_| J / \< IARNARRARRAN| QEANRRRNAY ooy N / g = T /\
i | 1 / | | | | N i ) — O '/ '
BATH / i | . 70' FRONT SETBACK
J ' = Q/ AN ( \T\ j / L |1 /| o - - FROM RG&E RIGHT OF WAY
) ) \/ ( § - (] N . I _ L/ i || / /"J
—— ] I O i O | 1’ /' \..
/ 1 | | J / /.'

/

=N T

[
[TTTITTT]

BEDROOM

/'

></ PERIMETER OF EXISTING PATIO

s
\
B
|
<
L

_______________

8X8 SOLID BEAM HEADER W/MATCHING COLUMNS (4)

ROOF LINE - OVRHANGS TO MATCH EXISTING

L

| _
Plan Date: 8-20-2025 ZACHMAN RESIDENCE Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"
PLAN VIEW LOCATION cosions MG ROOF ONLY ADDITION o

designobuild BOARDWALK DESIGN INC 166 MILL ROAD PITTSFORD, NY




Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:

4048 East Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Property Owner:

Coughlin, Daniel M

4048 East Ave

Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:

Design Works Architecture
Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 15 Left Lot Line: 6.75 Left Lot Line: 8.25
Total Side Setback: 40  Total Side Setback: 39  Total Side Setback: 1.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 20 Height: 8.0
Size: 225 Size: 1190 Size: 965.0

Code Sections: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 E., and 185-113 C. (1) and (2) for the
construction of an addition to an existing oversized and over height detached garage not meeting the minimum side
setback and total side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The ZBA granted a variance in 2007 for the existing oversized and over height detached garage not meeting
the side setback. The currently proposed addition will expand on each of these variances. The owner plans to purchase
land from their neighbor, which will eliminate the side setback variance, but that transfer of land has not occurred yet.

September 19, 2025 ARZ

Date April Zurowski -



4048 East Avenue

4030
A040 Inwenioned
Histaoric
Structure
t
RN
4050
4052
701t 70 ft

70 ft 70 ft
4044 A

70 ft
4048

4048 East Ave
Lot Size: 30,056 4 sqft
Lot Width: 155 ft
Bldg Line Depth; 70 ft
Side Yard: Min 15/ Total 40
Max Bldg Footprint: 4,501 sqgft
Max Lot Coverage: 12,023 sqgft

4044 B East Ave
Lot Size: 37,026 sqft
Lot Width: 56 ft
Bldg Line Depth: 70 fit
Side Yard: Min 5/ Total 15
Max Bldg Footprint: 4,631 sgft
Max Lot Coverage: 14,810 sqgft

i
=
M

4046 East Ave SRAA a0
Lot Size: 49,658 4 sqft
Lot Width: 186 ft St John
Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft Fisher
Side Yard: Min 20/ Total 20 University
Max Bldg Footprint; 5,243 sqft : :

Max Lot Coverage: 19,863 sgft

40

4080 East Ave
Lot Size: 364 597 .2 sqft
Lot Whdth: 257 #

Bldg Line Depth: 7 ft
Side Yard: Min 20/ Total 120
Max Bldg Footprint: 11,542 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 145,839 sgft

9/19/2025, 1:54:29 PM

1:1,392
0 0.01 0.02 0.04 mi
I 1 | | r | B T B r |
0 0.015 0.03 0.06 km

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




; :;'1 | |:|_|.".|

£ -:_ at
e

e




TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: September 12, 2025 Hearing Date: October 1: 2025

Applicant: Design Works Architecture

Address: 6 North Main Street, Suite 104, Fairport, NY 14450

Phone: (985) 377-9001 Enval alex@newdesignworks.com
Agent:
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner: Dan Coughlin

(if different than Applicant)

Address: 4048 East Ave, Pittsford, NY 14618

Phone: (585) 230-6445 E-Mail: Cough”n31@yah00.c0m

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)
Property Location: 4048 East Ave Current Zoning: RN

Tax Map Number: 151.10-1-7.1

Application For: IZ1 Residential [0 Commercial [0 Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

Single story addition to existing detached garage to include storage truss above. The proposed
‘addition is requesting variances to go beyond the detached building height limit (19'-9 1/2" proposed),
detached building area limit (1,190 sq.ft. total of existing and proposed), and side setback (6'-9" to
existing property line)

The proposed addition will be used for additional vehicle and recreational storage.

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowled%

Wy b M gt A/12/2035

( prer or Ap plfcant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/10/23 E




TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE
AUTHORIZATION TO
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals — 11 S. Main Street — Pittsford, 14534 — 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

I, Dan COUgh”n , the owner of the property located at:
4048 East Ave, Pittsford, NY 14618
(Street) (Town) (Zip)
Tax Parcel # 151.10-1-7.1 do hereby authorize

Design Works Architecture to make application to the

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of
submitting for variance approval to go beyond detach structure building area, height limit, and side sideback.

\ \
N b

I\ ;
N
\

W\

A
\\
L

NN

' (Signatﬁfé of Owner)

a9 / )& /D03 <

7 (Date)

Rev. 10/10/23 6




NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also

consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

The addition will be located behind the existing detached garage and have minimal affect from the
-street side aesthetic. Owner has had good discussions with the adjacent neighbor of this potential

project.

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

'We want to align the addition with the existing garage slab as well as providing adequate head
clearance below and in the attic storage space.

Rev. 10/10/23




TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

We believe this to be minimal impact considering the existing garage was previously approved for it's
height and area beyond the limit. The addition is at the rear of the property and will be mostly blocked
by the existing garage.

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

Future landscaping will be incorporated into the adjacent land - adding plants to help offset the
addition's impervious surface.

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

We do not believe so, as we want to stay flush with the existing garage slab. That was our control
“point to build above that. Also, there has been discussion with the adjacent neighbor of these
changes.

Rev. 10/10/23 8




Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

4048 East Ave Addition to Existing Detached Garage

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[0 TownBoard [Z] Zoning Board of Appeals [ Planning Board [ Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[0 change of zoning O special permit [0 building permit O permit [0 amendment

[Z1 variance [0 approval of a plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

| do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of

any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

-

/}"’{/ 12//_&\ September 11, 2025

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

6 North Main Street, Suite 104

(Street Address)

Fairport, NY 14450

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/10/23 9




References:

1.) No abstract of title provided.

2.) Tax Account #151.10-1-7.1

3.) Liber 363 of Maps, Page 99

4.) Liber 11684 of Deeds, Page 177

7.) Liber 12946 of Deeds, Page 479 (Fasement to MCWA)

(16" R.O.W.)

MAG NAIL FOUND
=0.0'
=0.0'

Certifications:
We, Marques & Associates, P.C., hereby certify to:
1.) Daniel M. Coughlin;

5.) Liber 6615 of Deeds, Page 52 (Utility Easement to Greater Rochester Cable Vision)
6.) Liber 12677 of Deeds, Page 354 (Sanitary Sewer Easement to the Town of Pittsford)

NAIL FOUND
=1.6'
Reputed Owner E=0.2'
Derek D. & Corey W. Baure Y
4042 Fast Avenue

Tax Account #151.10-1-5

MAG NAIL FOUND
=0.1'
w=0.2'

Reputed Owner
James & Patricia A. Conway
4050 East Avenue
Tax Account #151.10-1-4

IRON PIPE & REBAR FOUND
N=0.5'
E=0.6'

that this map was made on August 29, 2025 from an Instrument Survey
performed on August 28, 2025 and from references listed hereon.

Michael L. Marques, L.S. - NYSLS # 051173

LOT RA-1

Reputed Owner
Justin K. & Sheena Hamilton
4044A East Avenue
Tax Account #151.10-1-6.1

_—
-~ LOT RB-1

"Unauthorized alterations or addition to a survey map bearing a licensed
Iand surveyor's seal s a violation of Section 7209,

sub-section 2, of the New York State Education Law.”

"Only copies from the original of this survey marked with an original of the

land surveyor's embossed seal shall be considered valid true copies.”

"Certifications indicated hereon signify that this survey was prepared in

N 00°54'16" E 201.19'

ANITARY SEWER EASEMENT (REF.#6)

BLOCK RETAINING -
7 WALL |

- ><_REBAR FOUND

Reputed Owner accordance with the existing Code of Practice for Land Surveyors adopted
f by the New York State Association of Professional Land Surveyors. Said
Jennifer Mazzarella certifications shall run only to the person for whom the survey is prepared,
40448 Fast Avenue and on his behalf o the title company, governmental agency, and lending
institution. Certi are not to additional institutions or
. Tax Account #151.10-1-6.2 subsequent owners.”
B \ | REVISIONS:
B NO. DATE DESCRIPTION BY
. 23.95 |
SHOWING:
LOT RA-2

AN COVERED
. o
S |+ LANDING
5\. 745.3' ]
B #4048 g i
2 Story o \
Brick & Frame P |
169w House 160,
32.6' . 1
. n ol
)14.3', & o)
p— "'15.6'7"_’ COMP. [in
DECK |Q
CONC.
PATIO
14.1
LOT RA-2
AREA: 0.688 ACRES L
(29,946 SQ.FT) o)
©
FRAME SHED
(8.2'x12.2')

|

- BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY -

—_BLOCK RETAINING |

- WALL-

22.6'

60.4'

(ON LOT LINE)
\UTILI TY RISER
(TYPICAL)
LOT RB-2
Reputed Owner
Michael L. & Renee L. Maisto
4046 Fast Avenue
Tax Account #151.10-1-8.1

9.4’
[-———

~

a

(¥

N

”

©

N

Ay

n

o

o

Q

7))

\

n
Reputed Owner
St John Fisher College
4100 East Avenue
Tax Account #151.10-1-9.1

N 89°28'54" W *;,, 150.00’

A RESUBDIVISION OF LOT A AND LOT B
OF THE WHELAN SUBDIVISION
AND
OTHER LANDS
(4046 & 4048 EAST AVENUE)

BEING A RESUBDIVISION OF
PART OF LAND OF THE
ELMER E. FAIRCHILD PROPERTY

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
MONROE COUNTY
NEW YORK

DRAWING TITLE:

Instrument Survey Map

PREPARED FOR:

c/o
Daniel M. Coughlin
4048 East Avenue
Rochester, New York 14618

MARQUES & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
LAND SURVEYING
ENGINEERING

930 East Avenue, Suite 1000
Rochester, New York 14607
585-723-1820
www.marquespc.com

Date: August 29, 2025
Project #: 2025033
Scale: 1"=30'
Drawn by: MLM




1 IGN CRITERIA.
- ALL LoADS IN FOANDS. PR SGURE FOOT
Locarion e s LMT
© 20 o
2D ALooR (LEmNS) o 0 s
20 ook NokeieNe) 40 30 Useo
Arme 0o g 3 o
'ATTC (LisAT sToRASE » b e
o oy N 30 ek
ROGE (MO FND s
» b e
BATE S0IL BEARNG CAPACITY 18,2000 PU
ViR, ProsT DERTIk VAIES VY BE RCREASED IF SITE sreci
SOU SR CATION G LOAD BEARNE TEST DATA B

EH

_ou

N Garoc

e Addition

-TABLE 1102 12 2030 RESIDENTIAL CoDE
MONRGE oty

LIMATIC ¢ APHICAL DE

Tonn of PITTOFORD, NY

-TABLE RE01211) 2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE

vooo =
cumare| FEEsTRATION | scruienr (SAZED | ceune | Frave | MA%S | mooe | BhsEvENT|sli srace
ZoNe U-FACTOR U-FACTOR. R-VALE | WALL R-VALUE = WALL
e AL e | RvALE R Ll [ ™
10/
5 os0 os5 "= @ L mm s0 15/14 | WEATED | 1B/
M SLAB S
IGN CRITERIA:
SRAND | AND | SEISMIC TopANAeE ICE SHIELD
Son | oreep | DEsieN deERATENT | FLocD.
B || Eeons | vesvee | rmiure T romare [ omone | RERE T | Ri%os
Elg
“© s B seveRs a2 To o id YEs o
N [ [

G ENERAL NOTES & ¢ ODE
GENERAL NOTES: ITIONS ¢ AT SULEve, Lo sreTen o ForTon o T NeuATIN I T CAVTY W reene
L T4 SET OF MLAYS 1AS BEEN DESIOND D ShALL B 1. ALL JENVDRE AL BE PLLD LEVEL A0 sauser, . rom AzD: ATors, e, 20 e REATE 10 MR NG RERDCr s SALL BE NSUATED
CONSTRICTIGN NITHGLIT REGUIRNS. THE

7w MRS NI Fano To 8
O Ve EXISTING CONSTRIGTION 15
OF REVATED I
R IR CONTRALTN SALL, TRAVICE PATCHNG N

%60 NATEN ADLAGENT EXBTING BREACES IN.E26.
STHEREE KD,

0. PROVICE ALL BLOGKNS, FLISRINS AN VNS AS
ECESBARY FOR NETALLATION AND CONPLETION OF

o.

o conrmuows
‘DomePas 10 MATCH

cusmRNLS, PR e

BALCONES, AN RAISED FLOORS SREATER
TN 557 ROV AR G GRADE AL WNE A WALF
AL G AR GIARD 361 N M

2 TAIRHAYS SHALL WAVE A SUARDRALL EieHT
B R o TR o
Conncis.

L waomaLs e o aTLErST N ) sivE

G TARATS T (4) R v e,

2. HANDRALS AD EXTENSIONS AL BE 34" 10 38"
RETRNGE oF TREADS AN BE CONTIUCIE.

5. THE HANDSRP PORTION oF ALL HAIGRALS SHALL BE
4T LESS A 1 R HmE T 2
BRSO SR

4 omaus rRo.EcTi FR A ML S HAVE AT
L=agT 1" BT
BOS o TAORALS
SR mans

i
|

4
g
3
g
1]
(1]

mmumwmwlmnuwm
SOKE AR

2. FOR ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS REFER T0
NS, REBIDENTIAL CODE: FHICH STATES THAT
REPAIRS To ANY

ADDITIONS, ALTERATIONS o
STRICTUE SHALL

REGUREVENTS, OF A NEN STRLETURE WITHOUT
REGURING. 10 CoMPLY
W AL TS CoDE,
INESS GTHERNSE STATED. ADDITIONS,
ALTERATIONS OR REPARS NG TioNs

THE RESIDENT!

ENERSY EFFICIBNGY FOR ADDITIONS,
ALTERATIONS, GRt RENGYATIONS TO AX EXISTING

ELEIRICAL MECHANGAL/ PLIMEING:

ELBGTRIC AND PLIMBING LAYOUT SHALL MEET 0%
EXCEED LocaL & WATIONAL CaDs AYD SHALL B2
ISPECTED DURNG CONSTRICTION.

2 EGURMENT AND APPLIANCES WAYING AN

e

4 ArsAsr o curer siALL BE
PSNLED T EAGH ATPAGHED SARASE, AMD N EACH
DeTAciED AT 16 PROVIDED

TION
. eLAS oMY REML N AN EXBTING
A WE, FROVDED THE UPACTOR
AND THE SOLAR HEAT GAN COBFPIGIENT .
(svi0c) NLL B2 EQUAL LoreR THAN
SEFoRE TE sLAs
+ ALTERATIONS, RENOVATIONS OR REPAIRS TO
INS, WALL iTies
IHICH ARE INSLLATED T0 A
HAVING A MINI VAue
o

N¥S. VEERE T USE IN A SPAGE CHANGES
o Lee To  TVE INSTALLED
LIGHTING WATTAGE SHALL
RESDENTIAL CODE OF NYS.
N i

N

LIST OF DRANWINGS:

A-0.0

A=l
A-2l
A-3.

o

T1o
FRONT SETBACK

6" E 20119

3}
Q
Q
z

|
|

SIDE
| emeack

Cover Sheet

Foundation ¢ Floor Plans
Roof Plan ¢ Building Section
Exterior Elevations

S 88°lI'54" E

15174

LOT RA-2
AREA: 0688
ACRES
(24,946 SQFT)

LANDI

#4048
2 STORY
BRICK 4

FRAME

HoUsE

CONC.|
PATIO|

_o"

(EXISTING

PROPOSED GARAGE
ADDITION = 647 SQFT.

ING

1 20'=0'

AND
PROPOSED = 1190 5QFT)

%
4

ETBACK

1o'-o0"

[2\LOCATION MAP

o L4
Building
Site 8
o o e
o o
; a
" ()

o sty

m

BLACKTOP
DRIVENAY

BLOCK
RETAINNG
WALL

_

BLOCK
RETAINING
WALL

exisTie |8
GARASE  |X
24x22°  |%

322"

-0

23495
S 05°0136" N

o-0"
EXISTING
l VARIANCE
SIDE SETBACK

17341

2p-ar

S 00°54'6" W

PROPOSED

: RELOCATION

| o

N.T.S.

| CLEARANCE TO

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED SIDE
l SETBACK WITH
EXISTING CONDITIONS

]

]

EXISTING
| —7 rrorerT LI

150"

FRAME
[ E o FUTURE PROPOSED
PROPERTY LINE
A RELOCATION
N &49°28'54" N 150.00' *

/[IN\SITE PLAN
\aod™

A
oo

PRELIMINARY SET NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

REVISIONS

Description

Date

No.

| DESIGN WORKS

TARCHI

6 North Main Street, Suite 104 :: Fairport, New York 14450

TECTURE

16 Deson Woks Achcecure, .. Al

S
S n juvk
< znﬁ
3
Qg | 8¢
4%
Q€ | 983
O oo | Ugg
c O [9c?
0 Z c
SO |985
(A TEy
)
[a)
815
1HH:
2o [T
57 d[;<Ex®
8B g2
s B E6
a
£
g .
T
QT
ay
SK
3%
3Q
8 |
3
2
9
N
.
E]
=




FOUNDATION NOTES:

N

®

3

®

&

a

3

ALL CONCRETE TO BE A MIN. OF 3000
PSI (UNLESS OTHERNISE NOTED).

e HEisHT OF BACK P
8 FEET.
CONFIGURATIONS

EXTEND
96 BELON FINSHED SRATE
PPED FOOTINGS WHERE REGUIRED.

THE CONCRETE USED FOR FOOTINGS.
AND FOUNDATION WALLS (NOT EXPOSED
TO THE NEATHER) SHALL HAVE A
MINIMUM STRENSTH OF 2500 P3| AND
SHALL BE AIR ENTRAINED AS REGUIRED
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK
STATE.

TOP OF WALL TO EXTEND A MIN OF 8"
ABOVE FINSHED GRADE.

SARASE SLAD 15 A MINM OF 4*

THICK OVER STEGOHO!

SARREER (\o M\L) over 4 R
STONE.

SLASS AND STEPS
ATHER AND 6

sLABS N.LE4000P5\ (28 DAY
TRENSTH) CONCRETE

W 6x6 % HELDED AIRE MESH
REINFORCING.

EROVIOE FERIMETER FOUNDA
RATED FC DRANPIE PHCHED

VO B 10 DAYIENT O A

PREPARED I-0- EEP, 2-0r DR,

BED OR E:
& RERIRED DY ONER. & DRA\NP\PE To
BE 4' PERFORATED WITH HOLE:
ORUENTED DOANAKRD, aPERioR
PALL FOWDATION STBTEMS SHALL
ALACE 4" DA TV
NERS 16 DRAN TiE
TERIOR CRISHED S7ONE.

CONTROL JOINTS TO BE PROVIDED FOR
AT ALL CONCRETE SLABS OVER 400
SQUARE FEET.

PROVIDE DEEP SCORE CONTROL JOINTS
AT MIDPOINTS OF ALL GARAGE SLABS,
BOTH DIRECTIONS

PROVIDE J4" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL
BETVEEN ALL CONCRETE SLAES ON

INNEATED NTERIOR ARE

ALL COMPACTED SOIL TO BE
COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS,

2X PRE: D SILL PLATES
ARE To RUN FLUSH WITH EXTERIOR EDSE
OF FOUNDATION, AND BE SECURED NTH
OR BOLTS (MIN. )& DIA) SPACED.
AT B MANIMIM, ANCHOR BOLTS
EXTEND A MIN. OF T INTO
LOCATED WNTHI 12"
THE END OF EAGH PLATE
SECTION. SILL PLATES ARE TO BE
PLACED OVER CLOSED CELL FOAM SILL
SEALER

CMU FOUNDATION WALL SYSTEM - SEE
CMU NOTES & TYPICAL DETAILS.

CROVIDE TERMITE FROTECTION AS
REQURED BY LOGAL GO

SEALABLE COVER SUMP IS ye=eo

VD DRANASE SYSTEM

EXCERT MERE REQURED 1O BE
WATERPROOFED

FonpATIN vw_x_s AT RETAN EARTH

DAVPROORED PROM TOP £F FOOTNG

TO FINISHED GRADE NITH A

BITUMINIOUS-BASED COATING OR OTHER
VED DAMPROOFING MATERIAL.

BUILDER TO VERIPY ALL SOIL
CONDITIONS BEFORE CONSTRUCTING.
FOUNDATION. IF POOR CONDITIONS ARE
DISCOVERED CONTACT DESIGN HORKS
TURE

BUILDER TO VERIFY FOUNDATION
DETAILS W LOGAL BUILDING CODES.

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

CMU. NOTES:

AND REINFORCING:

o

>

b4

BEFORE FLAGING GONCRETE REFER TO

ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANIGAL AND

ELECTRICAL DRANNSS FOR BLOCKOUTS
EVBEDDED ITEMS.

. CHAMPER ALL EXPOSED EDGES OF

CONCRETE 94'x 45 DEGREES NLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

ALL ANCHOR BOLTS ARE TO BE SET WITH
TEMPLATES. ANCHOR BOLT PROJECTIONS

AND NOT FROM 6ROUT.

ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE
CONTINUCUS CORNERS.

ELDING OF REINFORCING STEEL IS NoT
PERMITTED.

THE USE OF DEFORMED REINFORGING
STEEL OR ANCHORS ON EMBEDDED |TEMS.
16 NOT PERMITTED.

SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE
REINFORCED WITH ONE LAYER 6X6
A29x29 NELDED W

THE FOLLONING MINIMUM PROTECTION OF
REINFORCING SHALL BE MA\NTA\NED
« FOOTINGS
+ CONGRETE EXPOSED TO EAR'TH oR
NEATHER

©p

CONGRETE MASONRY UNITS - HOLLOW
LOAD BEARING CONGRETE BLOCK
SHALL BB 86 NOMINAL PACE WiTH
~

MORTAR - MORTAR SHALL BE TYFE S

TRUSSED HORIZONTAL REINFORCING
SHALL BE PROVIDED AT I6' OC
HORIZONTALLY.

Ewm SHALL BE LAID IN REGULAR
ATTERN WITH JOINTS OF %"
oFOR THORNESS,

ISERE VERTIOAL RERNFORCING (8

CALLED FOR ON PLANS FILL CELLS
TULL HELSHT PSiTH SONGRETE OF
STRENGTH.

ALL ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE SET N
MASONRY SHALL BE SET WITH

MEASURED
FROM TOP OF BLOCK AND NOT FROM
SROUT.

SLAB ON STEGOHOME VAPOR
BARRIER (MIN. 10 ML), ON DRAINAGE

PAD OF

CONGRETE COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH = 4000 P8I M\N\

OMIT TOP COURSES OF CMU
AT DOOR OPENINGS (TYP.)

4% WASHED STONE

o

20'% l0" DEEP
GONC. FOOTING
NITH (2) %5 REAR/

My

FOUNDATION
L

. NALLS Wz”
. SLABS %"
¥ 24-a" "
a a
T 1
{ T '
EXISTING GARASE | /
MASONRY OPENINSS
EXISTING GARASE i
ey
\ &M BLock
o 20"
[ e
il REMOVE ToP COURSES OF EXISTING FONDATION WALL FOR *
NEN OFENNG AND SLAB ASOVE: OFENNG TO BE CENTERED
" ONEXISTING GARASE
EXTENDED RETAINING &) |
RALL.TO RECET PINED GOANEETION T0
FUTURE LANDECAPE EXSTING FOOTERS, TYP.
RETAINNS WALL )
(2180 0 oA 4o o7t rer
. 2oneo" conc
h ' 45 e EA. AT
9 ] \
3y A
Ligor Lﬂ”
+f
2
I\- 12' CMU FOUNDATION/
. RETANING NALL
3 GARAGE
J N\ A ITION
L 4' NIRE MESH REINFORCED CONC. (CARS ¢ GARDENING)

EXISTING

>

273

Ea

e

410"

| sa o
Yo 1

14-i0"

ADDITION

9
S

Mo.
82

/I\FOUNDATION PLAN

A-LI

/4" = |

FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

ALL EXTERIOR DIMENBIONS ARE F

QUTSIDE EDSE OF SIEATHNS OR e
TURAL ME!

OF STRUCT

ALL INTERIOR STUD DIMENSIONS ARE FROM

4. W INDICATES (3) STUD POST, GLLED AND .

10. REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATION FOR WINDOW
sizES,

CENTER LINE TO CENTER LINE OF STUDS UNO.

NOTED OTHERNISE).

ALL EXTERIOR FRAMED WALLS TO BE 2x6 @

16" 0.C. (UNO)

ALL INTERIOR NALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 16' OC.
WNo)

ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO BE (2) 2x6
INSULATED (UNO)

DOUBLE TRIMMERS AT ALL 4'-0" OPENINGS
AND LARGER

ALL DOORS TO BE LOCATED IN GENTER OF
OPENING OR MIN. 4" FROM ADJACENT WALL
uNo)

L SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TAKEN FROM
©'-0" DATUM OF MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR
uNo)

NAILED WN.O)

Il.  COORDINATE LOCATION OF UTILITY METERS

ALL EXPOSED INSULATION SHALL HAVE A
FLAME SPREAD RATING LESS THAN 25 AND A
SMOKE DENSITY RATING LESS THAN 450,

PROVIDE COMBUSTION AR vsms ATH
SCREEN AND BACK

FIREPLACES, NOOD STOVES AND ANT
APPLIANCE WITH AN OPEN FLAME

16.  BATHROOMS AND UTILITY ROOMS SHALL BE
MINMIZED, LE. MOUNT AS LOW AS POSSIBLE R N M INGM o A
12.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL CLOSET TO T AN, OR NITH A IHOLE HousE
VENTILATION HEAT REGOVERT STSTEM.
SHELVING AND CABINETRY REQUIREMENTS. B e e 0
CONTRAGTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CABINET NG Haor
DIMENSIONS PRICR TO FABRIGATION. -
18.  PREFABRICATED FIREFLACE CONSTRUCTION 1. RANGE HOODS WITH A ST OF 400 oR
e i N GREATER SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH MAKELP
CODES REGARDING UBE CF FIRE SEPARATION AR PROM EXTERIOR TO MAINTAIN NEUTRAL
A J INTERICR AIR PRESSURE.
RESFONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ALL ITEMS
AND CONSTRUCTION MEET OR EXCEED
OVERALL FLUE HEISHT SHALL BE
COORDINATED TO MATCH HEIGHT WALL TYPE LEGEND
FLANS, AND SHALL NOT EXCEED THE TOP OF _
CHMNEY CHASE AS CONSTRUCTED. - EXTERIOR INSULATED WALL
EXTERIOR 2x FRAMING
INTERICR STUD FRAMING
[ HALF MALLS
] raneo cone.
BB ronoation naLL
v
a

P

h
Q|
‘ ‘ u
| | | .
gt ‘ ! X -6
busilavi i SN PARTIALLY REMOVE EXISTING WALL.
APE NEW OPENING TO BE CENTERED ON EXISTING 9
RETAINING WALL- & RHEAD DOOR OPENINGS I, 5
(2) 20 conTLS | @)1 % ke L 2,8 X
S HEADER AT NEN OFENING CONTINVGUS HE) &
3 IN EXISTING NALL AT ADDITION GPENNe b
A [ 1
I [ I 3 8
a 3 = T IR
, E
@4 . | x4 8
NEW ARAMED GPEN\Né TO BE CENTERED ON ] R
| ek STUD HALL EXiSTI OPENINGS —
| i~ comcnon [ %
‘ HEAT DETECTION DEVICE ! g
LISTED UNDER UL 521 IN A
QUTLINE OF CENTRAL LOCATION 3!
PARKING AREAS
? a AH‘E N\ ‘ B
9 8
N |

S S —

(cAFe L3 GNR‘D'EMNG)
! ‘

o
s '
™ 7 @2e
NSSS=

‘ ok
O -

66

rrT=——==71
|
N O — |

@ 6

20-0"

@ WAL

[

22-4"

[IN\FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1/4"

o

N

PRELIMINARY SET NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

|Title:

Description

REVISIONS

Date

No.

| DESIGN WORKS

ARCHITECTURE

[

o
<
I
<
s
2
H
g
z
£
s
g
K
&
e
S
2
3
a
g
4
a
£
I}
=
<
£
S
z
©

§
2

£
5
g
£
5
g
H
=
3
3
S
H
g
i

Coomi 2016 esian Wotks

Phone: 585-377-9001

S
= wuvy
857
53 |37
:g BE S
Q N
O g |z,
c O ¥
5 0 0§
(A TEy
)
0
815
sl o 2| 2B
Eo| g QEEE‘“
51,0 [T [e T
S |5 |8 g g
a
k4
) o
£v9
vz
<
S00
OF g
§8u |
;%0
isd
2
f‘-:ILIL
2
9
N




86"
MIN. FOR

o
HEEL

CONSTRUCTION AND FRAMING NOTES:

I JOISTS, HEADERS, AND BEAMS SHALL BE EASTERN
BETTER UNLESS NOTED OTHERNISE;
- HF: Fio=1l00 Psl, FvsT5 PS,
E21200,000

- Dol FIR: Fo=1400 PSI, Fyv=ds PSI,
E£=1400000

2. N_LMEADE%SHALLEEFREEFROMALLSPUTE
CHECKS OR

»

'LVL" BEAMS SHALL HAVE BENDING STRESS

FB=2600 P8I, E= 2.0M Psi,

4, TRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM NITH
RSy Sk TioN A6

5. BEAMS TO FONDATION POCKETS SHALL 1 NVE 5

MASONRY ()" A\RSPALE THREE

5 SIDES 10 STEEL SN A SOLID M) CORES
AT BEARING)

6. UNLESS OTHERNISE NOTED PROVIDE A 2x PLATE
0 TOP FLANGE OF ALL STEEL BEAMS
WITH %" DIAMETER BOLTS STAGGERED AT 48" ON
CENTER.

1 CIAL UPLITT CONECTORS AS NDICATED AT
AL EVERED NS oAt B 5
STRONG TIE' ANCHORS OR EQUAL.
8. AL NOOD PLATES N CONTACT HITH CONGRETE
" UNLESS
SEPARATED Bv SlLL SEALER MATERIAL

9. ALL NooD IN CONTACT AITH THE SROUND
RE

EVBEDDED N IN DIRECT caw»av ATH
ED IN CONCRE
EXPORED T T PEATHER THAT SUPPORTS

SHALL BE
PRESSURE-PRESERYATIVE-TREATED WOOD
SUITABLE FOR GROUND CONTACT USE
10. DOUBLE FLOOR JOISTS AT FLOOR OPENINGS.

Il. PROVIDE DOUBLE STUDS (MIN.) UNDER BEAMS W/
SOLID BLKS. TO FNDN. (W/ SOLID CMJ CORES AT
POINT LOAD), COL. OR BEAM FOR
SUPPORT AND LOAD TRANSFER.

12. FLOOR CONSTRUCTION: %' TONSUE AND GROOVE
ADVANTECH SUBFLOCR. GLUED AND NAILED UNO)

FLOOR FRAMNG LAYOUT SHALL BE COORDINATED
ITH SENERAL AND HYAC CONTRAGTORS TO
PROVIDE ACGESS CHASES AND TED
RUNS FOR HVAC DUGT WORK.

4. ALL INTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE COVERED WITH b"
&vPaM

REINFORCINS, AP FLOAT AND SAND, (3 COATS)
UBE %5 oYPoUM BOARD ON cHlLiNss neEN
SUPPORTING MEMBERS ARE 24" OC. OR GREATER
BOARD on CEILING MEMBERS LESS

USE )" 6YPSUM
THAN 24" OC.

111"

5. ALL WALLS TO RECEIVE TILE SHALL BE
GEMENTITICUS BACKER BOARD IN BHOWERS AND
ARGUND TUBS.

st(U LAYER ' FC TYPE X" 6TPEUM BOARD ©
ARASE WALLS AND CEILINSS. CEILINS TO BE §"

EIRE CODE TYPE X I HABITABLE o

ALL JOINTS TO BE TAPED, SEALED

FINISH.

5

SPACE ABOVE.
AND PAINT

WINDOW AND EXTERIOR DOOR HEADERS AS NOTED
ON PLAN,

8. PROVIDE REGUIRED FLASHING TO MEET OR
EXCEED ACCEPTABLE COMMON BUILDING
PRACTICE WHERE REG'D AND AT ROOF CHANGES,
HOR!: ORCHES & DECKS),

1Z. ABUTMENTS
PROJECTIONS, VALLEY'S, GPENINGS... ETC

s
4
14

INCLUDING FINAL SIZINS AND ENSINEERINS,
ERIDGING AND BLOCKING, THRU-PENETRATIONS,
BEARING CONDITIONS AND CONNECTIONS.

.PROVIDE BRIDSING WHERE JOISTS EXCEEDING A
NOMINAL 2 INCHES BY 2 INCHES SHALL BE

INCH ROSS THE
o oI PERPEDICK AR o 15T AT
NFERVALS NOT EXCEEDING & FEET

»

PROVIDE RUST-INMBITIVE PAINT TO STEEL
SOLME EXCEFT FOR CORROSICH RESISTANT o
TREA

. ALL AREAS OF HABITABLE SPACE NILL BE
PROVIDED WITH OPENINGS FOR EMERSENC!
EGRESS OF 5 SF AT FIRST FLOOR AND 5.7 SF AT

ALL SILLS TO BE NTHIN 44" OF

FINISH FLOOR FOR ESRESS OPENI
PIRE BLOCKNNG SHALL BE FROVIDED N

D WALL AND STAIR SPACES AT THE
FLooR mp CEILING {ALﬁO Vv ehe N

IDE OF STARS I
y-Aca), FURRED SACES AT NToRVALS KOT
EXCEEDING |0 PT. CONCEALED DIBT SPACES AT
AMS AND BEARING ALLS,

ALL GAS APPLIANCES TO BE DIRECTLY VENTED
XTERIOR INATION

To ROCF OR ADDRESSING
ALL REQUIREMENTS PER MANJFACTURERS
SPECIFICATIONS.

25. FOR INSULATION VALUES, REFER TO RESCHECK.

RIDSE VENT-
2x6 TOP
CHORD:

SPAN

+

HI6H DEF ARGHITECTURAL
12 SHhatto ol eYKTETIC
NG >y
IR NATER SHELD AS
STARTER AT ALL EAVES

PRE-ENGINEERED ATTIC STYLE
TRUSS AT 24" OC.

P

FLASHING-

‘ %' SUB FLOOR SHEATHING.
%' 0SB SHEATHING
METAL DRIP EDGE

5 )" COMPOSITE FASCIA

558 BOTTOM ¢

Ix COMPOSITE DRIP
W SLOPED

SITE TRIM TO
e BasTe.

EwTED soPT
T \ oS A8 scLEcTD
WRAP

/B\BUILDING

4" NIRE MESH REINFORCED CONC.
STESOHONE VAPOR BARKEER (M. \o M\L)
' NASHED 5

\hl STUD FRAMING
AT 6"
°l 2x4 P.T. SILL W
B >

GRADE

47"

SNING. 8" My

CLE,

20" WDE x 10" DEEP
GOMRETE FOOTING W/ (2) %5

SECTION

A-2.

/4" = 1-0*

REFLECTIVE
PANTONE
(PM2) #iBT

TRUSS IDENTIEICATION SIGN

==}

FLOOR FRAMING, INCLUDING
GIRDERS AND BEAMS

"R"| ROOF FRAMING

'FR'[ FLOOR AND ROOF FRAMING

/4 TRUSS ID

3/4" =

%4 REVEAL

TRIM PER ELEVATION

AINDOW
/8" MIN. VENT SPACE

Y4 REVEAL

/

Yo

" HOUSENRA
BEVELED BACKDAM

NAIL FLANGE
SELF-ADHERED MEMBRANE FLASHING.

WINDOA TRIM PER ELEVATION
SIDING PER ELEVATION

SELI-ADERED MDERAE FLASHNS

P & TURN UP 6" @ JAMB

NDER BY WINDOW MFR.

sﬂE
RN 515 VENT SPACE
WINDON TRIM

PER ELEVATION

SIDING PER ELEVATION
HOUSEWRAP - SEAL ALL SEAMS

/ 2>\ NINDOW DETAILS

A-2.

1-1/2" = I'-O"

ROOF & ATTIC NOTES:

| APPROVED BITUTHANE WATER SHIELD FRODUCT (o SracE e
AND WATER SHIELD) TO BE APPLIED TO ALL EAVES AND V/

[saonims [s2-em

[erz om srenrs |

[ Roor prven
| maTER srELD <] EnTiRe ROOF | 507 |20

* DIMENSION FROM EXTERIOR FACE OF WALL UP ROOF SLOFE

I USE A RUBBER MEMBRANE ROOF ON ALL ROOFS WITH A PITCH
OF LESS THAN 8:12

N

20W FELT RECOMMENDED UNDER METAL ROOF (IF AFPLICABLE).

3. BCLOSED ATTIC SRACES MIST HAVE A 1N, NeT Free
VENTILATING AREA OF Jgo OF THE
ITH THE EXCEPTION OF Jaao BEING
WIEN A CLASSTOR || VAPOR RETAY
ON THE WARM-IN-AINTER S
55 TIAN 0% AND NOT MORE THAN 50% OF THE
REGUIRED VENTILATING AREA IS PROVIDED BY VENTILATORS IN
ION OF THE ATTIC OR RAFTER SPACE (R806.2).

4. ROOE CAVITIES THAT EXCEED 50 SF REGURE AccEss or
22'%80" WITh THE OPENING OF AT LEAST
Sor T B LGCATED, I\ A FALLIAY Ot GTHER, READILY
ACCESSIBLE LOCATION (R-80).

OVIDE REQURED PLASHING TO MEET OR EXCERD GOMMON
ELONE FRACT: \T ROOF GHy
PROECTIONS, YALLEYS, ETC. NeTALL DV wvﬁlfm FLASHING
AWAY FROM WHERE THE EAVE OF A SLOPED ROOF INTERSEC
A VERTICAL SIDENALL.

TS

o

FINAL ON CENTER ROOF RAFTER LAYOUT BY BUILDER

BULDER 70 MAINTAIN PROPER VENTILATION SAP FER DETAILS
IN ALL RAFTER B,

®

FINAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT SIZES AND LOGATIONS TBD BY
SITE ENGINEER, ONNER, AND/OR CONTRAGTOR.

SHALL BE TIED INTO STORM WATER SYSTEM IF AVAILABLE OR
EMPTY ONTO SPLASHBLOCKS.

TRUSSES (IF APPLICABLE TO PROJECT)
a. TRUSSES SHONN AS CONCEPTUAL DESIEN ONLY.

10. TRUSSES TO BE ENGINEERED AND SUPPLIED BY CERTIFIED
TRUSS MANJFACTURER.

FINAL DESIGN BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER. TO BE APPROVED BY
OWNER PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

Iy

PROVIDE HURRICANE TIE FOR EACH TRUSS. USE SIMPSON H25
UNLESS NOTED OTHERAISE.

EXISTING
GARAGE

EXTEND EXISTING

FRAMING

GARAGE ADDITION

10"

/I\ROOF PLAN

N

174" = 1-0"

PRELIMINARY SET NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

|Title:

Description

REVISIONS

Date

No.

| DESIGN WORKS

[

ARCHITECTURE

§
2

£
5
g
£
5
g
H
=
3
3
S
H
g
i

Coomi 2016 esian Wotks

Phone: 585-377-9001

o
<
I
<
s
2
H
g
z
£
s
g
K
&
e
S
2
3
a
g
4
a
£
I}
=
<
£
S
z
©

S
= wuvy
>5%
53 |43
:g BE S
Q N
O g |z,
c O §§9
5 0 0§
(A TEy
O
T
815
sin| o] 2|.z[Be
Eo| g QEEE‘“
5|, S s [e TR0
e 5 [8 gg
2
8 B
z
g”g m
325 \
o
[t
sy
se2 ||
562
£93 -
2R
o
N




ELEVATION NOTES:

I GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ARE NOT SHOAN
FOR CLARITY. SHALL BE
LOCATED TONARDS THE FRONT AND REAR OF
THE HOUSE, LOCATE DOWNSPOUTS IN A
NON-VISUALLY OFFENSIVE LOCATIONS.

2. PLUMBING AND HVAC VENTS SHALL BE GROUPED
IN ATTIC TO LIMIT ROOF PENETRATIONS AND TO
\TED ANAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW. |E. AT
THE REAR OF THE HOUSE AND SHALL BE PRIMED
AND PAINTED TO MATCH ROOF COLOR.

3. WNDOW NJMBERS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
REFER TO MARVIN NINDOWS.

4. WINDOW TASS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS THAT
»Avsm's”oﬂ T* BESIDE TS DESISNATION
TO DENOTE "EGRESS' OR ™
sewaw.samnsp

5. ALL FINISH COLORS FOR MINDOWS AND
FRAMES TO BE SELECTED FROM
MANUFACTURER'S FULL RANSE.

6. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL NINDOW SIZES
AND GUANTITIES PRIOR TO ORDERINS.

T INSTALL MEMBRANE UP MIN. 12" ON NALLS AT
INTERSECTING ROOFS,

8. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S
oFFsET

RECOMME!
OF SIDING TO GRADE OR ROOF
SURFACE.

INOPERABLE BARN DOORS

ALUM. DRIP EDGE

A
ADDITION HEIGHT

EXISTING GARAGE —— —

=gl
EXISTING HEIGHT

ASSUMED EXISTING
GARAGE FOUNDATION

[4\NORTH ELEVATION
At VA = o

\
]

racdoded 14
STORAGE

—‘T;

EXISTING
GARAGE

5‘,,“
EXISTING
HEAD HEIGHT

EXIST.

T !

SRR
10"

TOP OF DECK. @
STORAGE

/—Rsmmws WAL
[

TP OEEXISTNG 4y
NEA CONCRETE SLAB

HOH DEF ARCHTECTURAL SHNOLES (TO MATCH EXISTING)
THETIC BREA AYMENT

ICE & WATER SHIELD TO EXTEND FROM FASCIA TO A MIN. OF 24"
NGO THE EXTERIOR FALL OF THE BULDING AN AT AL VALLEYS

TOP OF DECK.
STORAGE

SHINGLE SIDINS TO
MATCH EXISTING

QIenorExsTis 4
NEN CONCRETE SLAB

/[Z\s0UTH ELEVATION
At /4" = -0"

EXISTING

ADDITION

OPERABLE BARN DOORS
FOR ATTIC ACCESS

Ix6 COMPOSITE FASCIA
(TO MATCH EXISTING)

Ix6 GOMPOSITE RAKE TRIM
(TO MATCH EXISTING)

I'4" TOP OF DECK
STORAGE

[T HEAD FLASHING AT ALL
NINDONS AND DOORS'

IX DRIP N/ SLOPED ToP

P

— AND DOOR CASINGS

NIND of
vt drc ol

TOP OF EXISTING T T 7T
QST

*

ASSUMED EXISTING
GARAGE FOUNDATION

[2\EAST ELEVATION

w V4 = 10"

TororexsTNs s
NEA CONCRETE &L/

TCUDATIONRETANING PALL
EXTENSION

ATH LANDSCAPE RETARING WAL

[I\WEST ELEVATION

w /& = I-0"

PRELIMINARY SET NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

|Title:

Description

REVISIONS

Date

No.

| DESIGN WORKS

6 North Main Street, Suite 104 :: Fairport, New York 14450

ARCHITECTURE

www.newdesignworks.com

Phone: 585-377-9001

S
£ e |unk
53 |43
3'0 RS
3 < PR
O g |Hgy
c O Qe
Iy Jg¢
S O 355§
(A TEy
O
T
815
) .
i Y Z21.2En
AR
FRP A
e 5 [8 gg
29
€tz a
8%
=
i
Q>
on
cu
fe | |
s¥
e
2
R f[




DRAFT MINUTES 091525

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
SEPTEMBER 15, 2025

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on September 15, 2025 at
6:30PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11
S. Main Street.

PRESENT: Jim Pergolizzi, Barbara Servé, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jennifer lacobucci
ABSENT: Tom Kidera, Phil Bleecker, Phil Castleberry

ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Patricia Keating, Building Department Assistant; Naveen
Havannavar, Town Board Liaison, Robert Koegel, Town Attorney

ATTENDANCE: There were 7 members of the public present.
Chairman Pergolizzi called the meeting to order at 6:30PM.
NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS:

78 Willard Road — Tax ID 177.02-1-11

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-11 A. to allow for the construction of a garage
addition and front porch in front of the front setback as well as for the existing house to be allowed to exceed
the minimum side setback where not permitted by code at the above location and bearing the above tax parcel
number. This property is zoned Agricultural (AG).

Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing.

Bill Fletcher, of 78 Willard Road, introduced the application. He stated that the purpose of the construction is to
provide more living space and garage space for his family. Mr. Fletcher also noted that this application was
amending a previous variance.

Chairman Pergolizzi asked if the neighbors had provided any feedback regarding the project. Mr. Fletcher
stated that he has no immediate neighbors. His house is surrounded by open space and Farm View Park.
Chairman Pergolizzi asked about the completion date of the project. Mr. Fletcher responded that he hoped to
begin construction in late spring or early summer 2026.

Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member lacobucci
motioned to close the hearing, seconded by Chairman Pergolizzi; all ayes, none opposed.

A written resolution to grant the area variances for 78 Willard Road was unanimously approved.

11 Whitestone Lane — Tax ID 137.20-2-19

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (3) for a greenhouse forward of the rear
wall of the house; 185-121 A. for a 6 foot tall garden fence forward of the front setback; and 185-113 C. (3) for
an open air pergola forward of the rear wall of the home, all where not permitted by code at the above location
and bearing the above tax parcel number. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing.
Sue Steele, of Steele Landscape Architecture, introduced the application. Ms. Steele stated that the

homeowners would use their proposed seasonal greenhouse to extend the growing season. She noted that the
property is a corner lot which makes placement of accessory structures on the property a challenge. Ms.



DRAFT MINUTES 091525

Steele stated that the requested variances for the pergola and garden fence are to allow these current zoning
violations.

Chairman Pergolizzi asked if the neighbors had shared any concerns. Ms. Steele was unsure. Ms. Zurowski
stated that the neighbors had been informed of the variance requests, but that the Town had not received
feedback from any of the neighbors regarding this project. Chairman Pergolizzi asked about the proposed
completion date of the project. Ms. Steele responded that the homeowners hoped to install the greenhouse by
the end of fall 2025. The pergola and garden fence have been in place for nearly 5 years.

Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner motioned
to close the hearing, seconded by Board Member Servé; all ayes, none opposed.

A written resolution to grant the area variances for 11 Whitestone Lane was unanimously approved.

2534 Clover Street — Tax ID 150.08-1-76

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-118 D. (2)(a), (3)(d), and (3)(f) to allow for keeping
more than the maximum number of chickens permitted, for the coop being taller than six feet in height, and for
the coop footprint being more than 50 square feet. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing.

Howard Silver, of 2534 Clover Street, introduced the application. Mr. Silver stated that he has had chickens on
the property for many years and currently has 14 chickens. Mr. Silver stated that the primary coop is located
about 150 feet from his home in the rear of his property. There is also a smaller coop that is currently empty
used for raising chicks. The Board told Mr. Silver that this smaller coop needs to be moved next to the larger
coop as shown on his application submission materials. Board Member Servé asked what the lifespan of a
chicken is. Mr. Silver responded that a chicken'’s lifespan can be 12-15 years and that his youngest chicken is
3 years old.

Chairman Pergolizzi asked if his neighbors had provided any feedback. Board Member Servé noted that Mr.
Silver has had this number of chickens for many years and the Town has not had any complaints. The Board
discussed the Code and confirmed that the chickens should not be able to roam freely on Mr. Silver’s property.

Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Chairman Pergolizzi motioned to close the
hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner; all ayes, none opposed.

A written resolution to grant the area variances for 2534 Clover Street was unanimously approved.

526 Mendon Road — Tax ID 178.03-1-80.1

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 H. and 185-121 A. for the construction of a new
home exceeding the maximum building footprint permitted, 11,108 SF where limited to 8,548 SF, and for the
installation of a 6’ 6” fence that is more than three feet in height in front of the setback at the above location
and bearing the above tax parcel number. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing.

A member of Malvern Views LLC introduced the application. He explained that while the overall square footage
of the proposed building is over the 8,548 square foot limit for the size of his property. He stated that the
proposed garages and porte-cochéres add to the overall footprint, but the actual first-floor living space is under
the limit. He noted that the size of the home fits the size of the property well and that much of the property is
surrounded by protected land, including parkland. Ms. Zurowski and Mr. Koegel provided an explanation for
the “non-linear” nature of the maximum footprint regulations. As the acreage increases, the maximum footprint
allowed does not increase in a linear fashion. This was done to discourage excessively large mansions from
being built.



DRAFT MINUTES 091525

Chairman Pergolizzi stated that while the home may fit the scale of the site itself, he was unsure whether the
proposed home fits into the overall character of the neighborhood. Mr. Koegel stated that the area is unique:
there are other homes, a school, a church, parkland, and protected forest within the area. He felt that the
proposed home and landscape fence would not change the character of this unique neighborhood. Following
this discussion, Chairman Pergolizzi agreed with this statement.

Board Member lacobucci asked if the house will be on a hill. Ms. Zurowski responded that grading would be
done to reduce the visual height of the home on the property. Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner asked how
the landscaping plan would help the house to blend into the surroundings better. The applicant described the
desire to preserve as many existing mature trees as possible, and he plans to plant established trees that can
help to provide a positive aesthetic and help to bring privacy to the inhabitants of the home. His detailed
descriptions better defined how the landscaping will indeed help the home to blend into the surrounding
property.

Board Member lacobucci shared concerns about the length and height of the proposed fence and gated entry
area. She asked how far back the proposed fence will be from the road and the new sidewalk. The applicant
shared that the fence would be about 20 feet from the sidewalk easement and 45 feet from the road. The
Board discussed the length and height of the fence, the proposed fencing materials, and landscaping around
the fence area. The members agreed that the proposed fence and plantings fit the scope of the project.

Chairman Pergolizzi asked if the neighbors in the area had provided any feedback. Ms. Zurowski stated that
the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board received several letters from neighbors giving their
approval of the proposed building plan. Chairman Pergolizzi asked about the proposed completion date of the
project. The applicant replied that the construction team hopes to begin site work and tree planting this fall with
an end to the entire project in 2027.

Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner motioned
to close the hearing, seconded by Board Member Servé; all ayes, none opposed.

A written resolution to grant the area variances for 526 Mendon Road was unanimously approved.

OTHER DISCUSSION:

Chairman Pergolizzi motioned to approve the minutes of August 18, 2025, seconded by Board Member
Spennacchio-Wagner. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed.

Chairman Pergolizzi closed the meeting at 8:25PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Keating
Building Department Assistant

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT



	102025
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	OCTOBER 20, 2025
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARINGS
	166 Mill Road – Tax ID 178.04-1-72.1
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of an addition forward of the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	4048 East Avenue – Tax ID 151.10-1-7.1
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 E., and 185-113 C. (1) and (2) for the construction of an addition to an existing oversized and over height detached garage not meeting the minimum side setback and total side setback requi...
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	166 Mill Road Addition Variance - Referral Form
	166 Mill Road Addition Variance - RN Map
	166 Mill Road Addition Variance - Aerial
	166 Mill Road Addition Variance - App, Survey, Elevations
	Area Variance Application 166 Mill Road 8-20-2025
	Instrument Survey Map 166 Mill Road 2025 Porch Roof Addition
	2025 Mill Road Side Patio Roof

	4048 East Avenue Garage Variance - Referral Form
	4048 East Avenue Garage Variance - RN Map
	4048 East Avenue Garage Variance - Aerial
	4048 East Avenue Garage Variance - App, Survey, Plans
	Coughlin_Pittsford Area Variance App_Signed
	4048 East Avenue_Survey
	Coughlin Garage_CD_25.09.12

	DRAFT 091525

